Alyssa Cooper

Artist

About me

I am a multidisciplinary artist based in Columbus, Ohio, holding a Bachelor's degree in Art from The Ŏhio State University, with a minor in film studies. My artistic journey is fueled by a deep curiosity about the interplay between traditional art forms and modern technologies. I care about how things look, I want everything I create to be visually pleasing and inviting.

Beyond my art practice, I have experience in freelance videography, photography, graphic design and social media management. These roles have provided me with a unique insight into the intersection of technology and the arts, enabling me to infuse my work with a fresh and innovative perspective.

Education:

The Ohio State University

Bachelor's Degree in Art Minor in Film Studies | Graduated May 2024

Hiland High School

General Studies Graduated May 2019

Contact Information:

Location: Columbus, Ohio (330) 763-4441 Phone:

Email: alyooper@gmail.com

alyooper.com

linkedin.com/in/aalyssacooper

Skills:

- Graphic Design
- Content/Creative Strategy
- Social Media Managment
- Photography & Videography
- 3D modeling: Blender, ZBrush, Daz, Unreal Engine
 Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, ect.)
- Glass Work, Hot, Cold, Flame, Stained Glass
- Screenprinting

Work Experience:

Glass Instructor | Dec 2023 - Present

Glass Axis - Columbus, Ohio

- Teach glass art techniques and safety procedures to students of various skill levels.
- Teach classes in stained glass and lampworking.

Stained Glass Glazer | Apr 2023 - Aug 2023

Franklin Art Glass Studios - Columbus, Ohio

- Led project to repair and restore all stained glass windows windows from church in WV.
- Tore apart and put windows back together, working to match where new glass is needed.

Head of Content | May 2022 - Jan 2023

JOMO - Columbus, Ohio

- Developed and managed content strategy for brand awareness and engagement.
- Designed all graphics for marketing and other forms of media.

Shop Owner | May 2019 - Intermittently

ALYOOPER - Columbus, Ohio

- Design merchandise to sell online
- In charge of all aspects of business, customer service, sourcing, marketing, ect.

Freelance Photographer | Jul 2017 - Jan 2022

Freelance - Berlin, Ohio

 Provided professional photography services for various clients and projects.